Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampion, West Bussex, BN17 5LF
WIWW arun.gov.uk

From: Frances Youn |

Sent: 21 November 2024 10:06
To: Kathryn Welch <Kathryn.Welch@arun.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: FW: Toddington Lane

CAUTIUN: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.

Hi Kathryn

We have not been able to set up a call with Mat Jackson in the Flood Risk Management Team at West
Sussex County Council to discuss their comments on the application scheme for Toddington Lane as
yet. We will update you as soon as we hear back from WSCC. However, it does mean that Green
Structural Engineering will need a bit more time to update the Flood Risk Assessment and Drainage
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Strategy beyond your originally requested date of 25 November 2024 for a response. | hope this is
acceptable to you.

If you do have a phone number for the Flood Management Team, that could help to speed up the
process.

Many thanks
Regards

Frances

Frances Young BSc(Hons) MPhil MA(UD) MRTPI CIHCM AIEMA

Planning Director
SY2 Planning
1339 High Road
London

N20 9HR

On Mon, Nov 18, 2024 at 3:00 PM Frances Young|| | GG ot

Thank you very much Kathryn.
Regards
Frances

Frances Young BSc(Hons) MPhil MA(UD) MRTPI CIHCM AIEMA

Planning Director
SY2 Planning
1339 High Road
London

N20 9HR

On Mon, Nov 18, 2024 at 2:58 PM Kathryn Welch <Kathryn.Welch@arun.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Frances,

Please find details below of WSCC LLFA, unfortunately we don’t have a specific contact.

Kind regards,

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL LU/246/24/PL



Kathryn Welch

Senior Planning Officer, Planning Department

T Q103 73778Y

E: kathrynowelch@@arun. gov. uk

Arun District Coundll, Civie Centre, Maltravers Rd
Litlehampion, West Sussex, BN1T BLF

WRW arUnLaov.uk

From: Sarah Burrow <Sarah. Burrow@arun.gov.uk>
Sent: 18 November 2024 08:46

To: Kathryn Welch <Kathryn Welch@arun gov.ulo>
Subject: RE: Toddington Lane

Hi Kathryn,

| think | can only give the general email address:

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL LU/246/24/PL



They also have a link for pre-application advice: httng://wwiw  westsussax.gov.uikiroads-and-

fravel/information-for-davelopersflood-risk-management-pre-apnlication-advice/
Kind regards

Sarah Burrow

Flood Risk and Drainage Engineer, Coastal Engineers and Flood Prevention

T: 01903 737815

E: sarah burrow@arun. oy uk

Usual working pattern:

Monday — Flexible between 8am and 6pm
Tuesday and Wednesday — 9:15am to 2:45pm
Thursday — 9am to 6pm

Friday — Flexible between 8am and 6pm

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd

Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF

WWW. arun. gov.uk

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL LU/246/24/PL



......

From: Kathryn Welch <Kathryn Welch@arun.gov.uk>
Sent: 15 November 2024 15:34

To: Sarah Burrow <Sgrah.Burrow@arun.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Toddington Lane

Hi,

Do you know of anyone at the LLFA who maybe contactable?

Thanks,

Kathryn Welch

Senior Planning Officer, Mlanning Department

£ kathrynowslkeh@arun gov uk

Arun District Councll, Civie Centdre, Maliravers Rd
Litlehampion, West Sussex, BN1Y 5LF

Wvw. arun.gov. uk

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL LU/246/24/PL



~ Sent: 15 November 2024 13:08
~ To: Kathryn Welch <Kathryn Welch@arun.gov.uk>
.~ Subject: Toddington Lane

CAUTHAN: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when
. i clicking links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk
. { before clicking or opening.

Hi Kathryn

Toddington Lane Flood Risk Assessment and Drainage Strategy

Green Structural Engineering has asked whether it would be possible to set up a call with West
~ Sussex County Council LLFA to discuss their concerns.

Could you please provide their contact details.
Many thanks
Regards

~ Frances

Frances Young BSc(Hons) MPhil MA(UD) MRTPI CIHCM AIEMA
. Planning Director

. SY2 Planning

1339 High Road

. London



N20 9HR

BHOR AN ATHR S0V K
DX 57406 Littlehampton
You can view Arun District Council's Privacy Policy from ltips:/fasasw arun. govauki/prvacy-nolicy

Important Notice This e-mail is intended exclusively for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential and/or privileged. If
you are not the intended recipient (or authorised to receive it for the addressee), please notify the sender and delete the e-mail immediately;
using, copying, or disclosing it to anyone else, is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Any views, opinions or options presented are solely
those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Arun District Council. The information in this e-mail may be subject to public
disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, therefore we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole or part of this e-
mail to a third party. The Council reserves the right to monitor e-mails in accordance with relevant legislation. Whilst outgoing e-mails are
checked for viruses, we cannot guarantee this e-mailis virus-free or has not been intercepted or changed and we do not accept liability for
any damage caused. Any reference to "e-mail" in this disclaimer includes any attachments.

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL LU/246/24/PL



